




Inslead of "mllch" and "many"， we can llse "a 101 or・I bOlh for Ihings we can c(lunl 

and for things wc cannot count.1 Instead of saying "many books"， we can say "a 101 

of books".1 Instead of saying "much water"， we can say "a 101 of water". 

WHA T CAN WE USE INSTEAO OF "MUCH" AND "MANV"?I 
Wc can usc "a 101 or' inSlead of "much"and "many" 

ARE THERE A LOT OF PEOPLE IN A S.MALL VILLAGE? No， Ihere arcn'l a 
101 ofpeople in a 5mall villa邑e， but there are 

few people in a small village 

00 THE ENGLlSI1 ORINK A LOT OF COFFEE? No， the English don'l drink a 
lot of cotfee， bUI they drink linle cotTcc宅and a 101 of tea 

00 YOU LlKE TO SEt A ROOM WITH A LOT OF FLOWERS IN IT?I 
Yes， 1 like 10 see a…or…No， 1 don'l like 10 see… 

149 DO VOU PUT A LOT OF BUTTER ON YOUR BREA[)? Yes. 1 pu【a 101 ()f… 
or ... No， 1 don't pUl a lot of... 

00 WE USE OUR MOUTHSI FOR BOTH EATING ANO SPEAKINGつ
Yes， wc use our mou出s for both eating and speaking 

CAN VOU SPEAK BOTH [CHINESE] AND IITALlANJ?1 N仏1 can't speak both 
[ChineseJ and [ltalianJ， but 1 speak only [ltalianJ. 

A LOT・ たくさんの

。o YOU GO TO THE CINEMA A LOT? 

00 YOU REA[) A LOT。

00 YOU EAT A LOT? 

DOES HE!SHE EAT A LOT?I 

IF MUST EITHER ... OR・ RESTAURANT
もしも ~ねばならない か~のどちらか レA}:ïン， 食�:

150 00 VOU WANT ANVTHING TO EAT AT 'rHE MOMENT? 

BAR 
パー， I開場

IF HE ISHE WANTS SOMETHING TO EAT， WI-IERE MUST HヒI SHE GO 7/ 
If hc/shc wams something 10 eal. he/she must go 

either home or 10 a restauranl 

DO YOU WANT ANYTHING TO DRJNK AT THE MOMENT? 

IF HE I SHE WANTS SOMETH附G TO DRINK. WHERE MlJST HE I SHf. GO? 
1 f heishe wanls somelhing to drink. he!shc mUSI 

go eilh�r home or to a bar 



IP YOU WANT TO EAT 11'1 A RESTAURANT.I ABOUT HOW MUCH 
MONEY MUST VOU IIAVE? I f 1 wanl 10 eal in a restauranl 1 mUSI have abouI .. 

IF YOU WANT TO HElAR PEOPLE SPEAKING …・.""..，・・・.， WHICH COUNTRY 
MUST VOU GO TO? (f ( want to hear people speaking ..・

1 musl go 10… 

151 DICTATION唱。

fhe P陀senl Simplel weωe for an acti叩Ithal we do generally.1 For example事1 1 generally 
speak GennanJ The word "doソis an auxiliary verb/lhal means nOlhingl bUI which we 
usel in intcrrogalive and negative sentencesJ buI not in positive senlences.l For 
example.l Do you speak French 71 Yes. I spealo. French.l Do you speak Japanese?1 No. 1 
do nOI speak Japanese.l 5he can speak Chinese 

EXERCISE 10 

LεSSON 26 

PLAY 

r�奏する
PIANO 
ピアノ

CAN YOU PLA Y THE PIANO? 

FOOTBALL 
フットボール

TENNIS 
テエス

Yes， ( can play the piano ... or…1'10.1 can't 
play Ihe piano 

CAN YOU PLA Y FOOTBALL (OR TlENN 15) ? 

MORNING 
�， 午前

AFTERNOON 

午後
EVENING 
夕方. 峨:

NIGHT 

夜， 娩

We say "Cood morning" to people between about 6 a.m. and 1 p.m.， "Cood aflernoon" 

betwecn 1 p.m. and Sp.rn・， "Cood cvcning" between 5 p.m. and 10 p.m.， and "Cood 

night" Ilrter about 10 p.rn. 

152 WHAT DO WE SA Y TO PEQPLE BETWEEN ABOUT 6 A.M. AND 1 P.M. ?I 
Wc say "Good mommg" 10 peoplc bctwcen about 6 a.m. and 1 p.m. 

WHAT DO WE SAY rO PEOPLE BETWEEN ABOUT 1 P.M. AND 5 P.M.? 
We say "Good aftemoon" 10 people belween abouI I p.m. and 5 p.m. 

WHAT DO WE SAY TO PEOPLE BETWEEN ABOUT 5 P.M. AND 10 P.M. '1 
Wc say・'Good evening'・10 pcoplc bctween aboul 5 p.n1. and 10 p.n1. 

AND WHA 1 DO WE SA Y AFTER 10 P.M.? We say "Good night・. after 10 p.n1. 

DO YOlJ COME Ht:.R仁IN THE MORNING. IN THE AFTERNOON. IN THE 
EV巨NING. OR AT NIGHT?I I come here in ... not in Ihe or At nighl 





IS PARIS AN UNPLEASANT CJTY? No‘Paris陪n't an unpJeasant city. but it's 
a pleasaOl cit) 

GLASS グラス. コップ CUP カップ， N<俄

WHAT 00 WE ORINK WINE FROM'? We drink wine from a gJass 

00 WE ORINK COFFEE FROM A GLASS?I 'No. we don't drink coffee from 
a glass. bUI we drink it from a cup 

LONGER…THAN ーより長い SHORTER…THAN ーより短い

155 IS THE T ABLE LONGER THAN THE ROOM? No， the table isn't longer than the 
room， but it's shorter than the room 

HIGHER …THAN・ ーより高 LOWER…THAN・ ーより低い

IS THE TABLE HIGHER THAN THE OOOR? No. the table isn'， higher than the 
door， but it's lower than the door 

LARGER…THAN -より大きい SMALLER…THAN I -よりIJ、さb、

IS A VILLAGE LARGER THAN A CJTY? No， a village isn't larger lhan a city、
búl Î!'S smäller than a city 

THE LONGEST 
得長L 、

RJVER 
iPf， 川

NJLE 
ナイノレ

WORLD 
世界

WHICH JS THE LONGEST STREET IN THIS TO�小I? ... Streel is the longest 
street in this town 

W附CH'$ THE LONGEST RIVER IN THE WORLO'! The Nile's the longest 

156 THE HIGHEST・
調書高L、

MOUNTAJN 
f.]J 

EVEREST 
エベレスト

river in the world 

MOUNT MT 
ILI 

WHICH'S THE HIGHEST MOUNTAIN IN THE WORLD? Mount Everest is the 
highesl mountain in the worJd 

LESSON 27 

THE LARGEST 接大きい TOKYO 東京







MUST VOU STUDY A LOT， IF VOU WANT TO LEARN A LANGUAGE 

WELL? Ves， 1 musl sludy a 101 if 1叫澗t 10 Icam a language wcll 

DICTATION 11 

He likes Ihc cinemal but d islikes lelevision.l Hcr rig h， handl isn'， moving，l bUI il's 
completely still.l H白half Russian/ and half Greekl and speaks bo山languages.l Tell usl 
whal you're w巴aring.l They prcfcr leal 10 cofTee.l We can'， walk welll wilh only onc leg.l 
The pupilsl aren'， remainingl in lhe classroom .l They'rc goingl into Ihe corridorl where 
there is nobod)!. 

EXERCISE II 

LESSON 28 

ARRIVE 妥当l箸する LEAVE 出発する. 飽いておく

WHAT TIME DO YOU ARRIVE HERE FOR VOUR LESSON? 
I arrive here al…for my Icsson 

161 ARE VOU THE FIRST TO ARRJVE削THE CLASSROOM? Yes， I'm lhe f1rsl to 
arrive in lhe classroom…。r…No， I'm nOI 

the f1rst to arrive in Ihc classrooll1 

WIIAT TIME DO YOU LEAVE HERE AFTER THE LESSON 71 
I leave here al ... after the Icsson 

WIIAT TIME 00 VOU LEAVE HOME TO COME HERE? 
I leave home 3! aboul …10 come hcre 

DO VOU LEA VE YOUR SHOES除� THE CLASSROOM A.FfER THE LESSON? 
No， I don� Icave my shoes in Ihe classroom 

after thc lesson， bul I take Ihcm wilh me 

DO VOU LEAVE ANY FOOD ON YOUR PLA TE AFTεR A MEAL 71 
Yes， 1 sometimes leave some food on my platc after a meal 
山or…No. 1 don'l leave any food on my plale after a meal 

SUN 太陽 SKY � 

WHAT CAN WE SEE IN THE SK V OURfNG THE DA Y ? Wc can see山e 5un 

WIIAT COLOUR'S THE SUN? 

WIIAT COLOUR'S THE SK Y TOOA V ? 

in the sky during Ihe day 

The sun's山e∞lour ofgold 

刊e sky's ... loday 









WHA T'S THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN "NEW" AND "YOUNG"っ
The d ifference beれveen "new" and "youn邑" is that "new" 

we use foJ' things. whereas "young" wc llSC for people 

IS MISS 8ROWN AN OLD WOMAN?I No. Miss Brown isn 't an old woman. 
but she's a young girl 

YOUNGER…THAN ーより筏い

ARE YOU OLDER THAN YOUR MOTHER? NO. I・111 not older than my 11l0ther， 
but I'rn y ou nge r than rny rnother 

THE YOUNGEST _.接持い

WHO'S THE YOUNGEST削YOUR FAMILY? My .. is 山e youngest in my family 

PUT…ON・ i置く， 活用する TAKE…OFF・ 叡る. 脱ぐ

WHAT AM 1 DOING? You're puning your hand on the table 

WHAT AM 1 DOING?I YOu're taking your hand offthe table 

169 WHAT AM 1 DOING? YOll're puning your hal 011 

WHAT AM 1 DOING? You 'rc lakin旦yOllr hat off 

WHAT DO WE PUT ON WHEN WE GO OUT IN WINTER? We put our hats 
and coats on when we go 0111 in wintcr 

WHAT DO WE TAKE OFF WHEN WE COME INTO A BUJLDING ? 
Wc 'akc our hats and coats offwhen we come into a bllilding 

DICTATION 12 

There isn'， anybody here，l but there's sornebodyl in the corridor.l He hasn'，1 Ihc sarne 
colour hairl as 1 have目I His is a different colour.l Their heads are rnoving/ up and down.l 
Master Brown's tiel is grey.l Wヒcall this/ a rnap.l Leaming English grall1rnar/ is easy;/ 

Spanish is difficult.l They go home/ by car or by train.l bUI not by bus.l My rnolher and 
falher/ have three children  

EXERCISE 12 

LESSON 30 

IMPORTANT 
大切な

HOLlDAY 
休臼

CHRISTMAS 
クリスマス

EASTER 
イースト， 復活祭


